
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      August, 2018 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   4.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   13.0 mg/L (30Max.)    7.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    12.5 mg/L (25 Max.)    17.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   18.6 mg/L (25 Max.)    41.0 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Ashley Massey 

Lab Supervisor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 6

Repairs 47 41 31 66 125 118 152 89 669

# of MH's Grouted 41 21 13 56 117 150 141 107 646

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 83.0 10.0 0.0 44.0 54.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 220

# of Bags of Grout 42 5 17 23 25 8 6 20 146

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 10,466 7,764 7,852 17,070 9,587 10,290 12,502 9,126 84,657

PWR RODDER #1: 0

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 544 0 1,921 2,465

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 2 9 6 15 6 9 2 5 54

New Manholes 3 1 0 0 0 2 1 1 8

New Lines 1 1 0 0 0 2 2 2 8

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 10

Miscellaneous 1 6 4 4 6 9 1 1 32

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 12 16 14 13 13 15 11 11 105

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 3

Miscellaneous 5 5 3 2 1 8 3 7 34

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 14 9 8 2 3 7 4 6 53

New Manholes 1 2 2 2 1 3 0 1 12

New Lines 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Miscellaneous 8 4 5 0 5 4 3 5 34

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 10 7 4 8 7 2 6 4 48

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 13 16 24 17 23 11 12 20 136

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 3 2 3 3 2 8 1 2 24

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 562 535 513 375 10 1,017 535 140 3,687

Stop-Ups 55 61 60 36 38 27 32 24 333

Private Lines 38 42 40 24 31 16 25 23 239

Cave-Ins 5 5 17 4 8 1 7 7 54

Flooded  Houses 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 49 47 43 60 56 62 59 74 450

Total  Calls 107 108 120 91 103 72 97 104 802

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 16,870 18,032 32,649 35,662 30,077 27,367 33,556 32,957 227,170

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,165 33,213 50,024 37,847 52,657 38,991 36,740 30,468 305,105

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,400 32,048 47,902 39,651 19,912 48,252 51,892 29,858 295,915

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 770 17,588 32,257 0 13,127 27,713 91,455

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,166 18,864 37,741 27,262 33,471 39,634 11,234 16,510 221,882

T V  #1

# of  Ft  15,655 16,062 18,246 21,191 22,306 14,929 25,503 27,714 161,606

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,890 15,900 22,580 21,704 18,470 20,126 16,991 24,652 154,313

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2018 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 1 3 73 1 1 10 89

# of MH's Grouted 0 4 91 1 1 10 107

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 19.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 20

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 4,563 0 0 4,563 0 9,126

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,921 0 0 0 0 1,921

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 0 2 2 0 1 5

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 2 1 4 3 1 11

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 1 1 0 3 7

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 0 3 2 0 1 6

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 3 1 0 0 5

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 0 2 1 0 1 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 5 12 1 0 2 20

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 1 1 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 0 140 0 0 0 0 140

Stop-Ups 3 6 7 2 4 2 24

Private Lines 2 5 7 3 4 2 23

Cave-Ins 0 1 3 3 0 0 7

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 4 19 34 5 7 5 74

Total  Calls 7 26 43 9 12 7 104

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 4,235 3,409 458 21,310 0 3,545 32,957

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,053 0 13,578 0 15,837 0 30,468

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 3,310 355 0 26,193 0 29,858

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 8,277 8,858 10,578 0 27,713

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 14,605 1,905 0 16,510

T V  #1

# of  Ft  3,152 1,544 818 21,066 0 1,134 27,714

T V  #2

# of  Ft  4,333 883 288 18,139 1,009 0 24,652

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

August-18



U
:\
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 A

G
E

N
D

A
 2

0
0
4
-2

0
1
8
\2

0
1
8
 A

G
E

N
D

A
\S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

\C
o
p
y 

o
f 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 #
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 A
u
g
. 

3
1
, 

2
0
1
8

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
9

.5
4
2

.5
5
8

.5
5
6

.3
6
1

.8
7
7

.5
4
1

.5
7
6

.5
4
5

.4
6

6
2

.8
5
4

.2
7
0

.0
7

6
1

.6
5
5

.1
4
2

.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
5

4
5

9
5

4
6

4
4

7
3

8
4

2
6

1
6

3
3

6
2

1
2

7
1

9
1

4
2

0

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

1
2

9
.9

8
2

.4
8

9
5
3

.7
6
0

.1
7

7
4
4

.2
6
8

.6
4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5
1

.2
5
6

.1
4
7

.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1

1
2

6
3

3
3

7
3

2
3

5
3

2
4

5
2

5
1

3
9

2
1

9
5

7

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2

.3
4
2

.6
5
3

.2
4
8

.8
5
5

.9
7
0

.4
3

5
6
0

.4
4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4
6

.6
6
6

.5
4
9

.5
4
8

.7
4

9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2

4
1

6
2

5
1

8
1

4
1

6
2

3
1

6
1

2
1

4
1

5
5

5
9

6

M
a
u

m
e
ll

e
 B

a
s

in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1

.1
5
1

.4
4
5

.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
5

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

R
a
in

fa
ll

5
7

.7
9

3
7

.8
3

4
9

.7
8

4
9

.0
5

5
1

.9
3

7
9

.6
1

4
2

.0
4

6
2

.9
8

4
4

.4
2

5
3

.4
5

4
7

.1
5

6
5

.3
6

5
2

.3
7

5
1

.1
5

3
9

.6
6

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

1
9

9
3

8
9

9
7

1
2

2
1

0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

3
8

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u

m
m

a
ry



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: September 11, 2018 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 14, 2018 MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2018 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2018 
 

(4) FIVE-MILE POND LEVEE REPAIR PROJECT 
 

(5) COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 (TABLED ITEM FROM AUGUST 14, 2018 MEETING) 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 14, 2018 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2018 

 
 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, August 14, 2018 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Mr. Sylvester Smith and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike 

Watson from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, 

Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Michael 

Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Bruce Engstrom, Ms. Lindsey Baker and Ms. 

Melissa Halpain with EGP, PLLC, Mr. Mark Halter and Mr. Sam Hilburn with 

Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its July 10, 2018 meeting. 

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded 

by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of the July 10, 2018 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 EGP, PLLC was present at the Committee meeting to present its findings of 

the Compensation Study which was requested by the Committee at the December 

2017 meeting.  See, North Little Rock Wastewater Compensation Study, July 27, 

2018.  Ms. Melissa Halpain explained to the Committee that EGP, PLLC was 

engaged to report on how the compensation of NLRWW employees compares to 

other utilities in the immediate area, i.e., Central Arkansas Water and Little Rock 

Water Reclamation Authority.  From their analysis, although the 3% pay increase 

as suggested by the 2013 - 2017 NLRWW Compensation Pay Guide is reasonable 

when compared with recent fluctuations in inflation, NLRWW employees have been 

earning less than their counterparts at nearby facilities.   Further, from their 

research, they quickly realized that specific positions vary greatly from organization 

to organization.  Job descriptions do not easily translate from one utility to the next.  

The number of years of service and the skills and duties of each employee also 

makes it difficult to compare a specific position at NLRWW to that of another 

utility.  An interesting finding was that even though the other utilities are larger in 

size and number of employees, they all have approximately the same net income 

before capital contributions at the end of the year which shows that NLRWW 



 

 

Utility has exercised more efficient use of its money.  The research also shows that 

NLRWW employees may on average earn around $4,900 to $9,500 below others in 

the same positions nationally after adjusting for Arkansas’ lower cost of living.  In 

conclusion, every indicator presented in EPG’s analysis supports that NLRWW 

compensation is lower than that of its employment competitors.  With inflation 

expected to be 3% for the year, and the American Water Works Association 

(“AWWA”) anticipating 2.7% to 2.8% average salary increases for water utilities, the 

annual 3% increase in salaries is reasonable in comparison to inflation as well as 

national and industry-specific salary increases to keep the employees in the same 

relative position with respect to other local utilities, but additional measures will 

need to be taken to reduce the existing compensation gap.  At the end of the 

presentation, the Committee discussed several options relating to compensation for 

Utility employees.  At this time, the Committee decided to table a decision and take 

the matter under consideration until the next meeting to be held in September.  

 

 The Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for July 2018.  There being 

no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. 

Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for July 2018 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,850,087.10 and fund transfers between accounts of 

$1,341,716.08.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for July 2018. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that on the weekend of August 3rd, 

2018, an excavator was stolen from the job site being worked near 1500 E. 4th Street 

in North Little Rock.  The Utility is currently renting a similar excavator in order to 

keep the work going.  Police and insurance have been notified.  A replacement can 

be purchased through HGAC.  The Utility’s insurance has a $500 deductible and the 

amount to be reimbursed will be determined by the adjuster.  The unit was 

purchased in December 2017.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to replace the stolen KX-080 excavator with a new KX-080 

excavator purchased through HGAC from Henard Utility Products, Inc. at a cost of 

$87,955.72.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 It was then reported that the staff has discovered 4,435 LF of 20-inch 

concrete and 3,456 LF of 24-inch ductile iron gravity pipelines that are heavily 

infiltrated with roots which are severely reducing their capacity during wet 

weather.  Further sections of these pipelines are located in an area with limited 

seasonal accessibility.  The staff recommends using chemical root control as the 

corrective measure for these pipelines because mechanical root removal with such 

heavy root intrusions may further damage the 70+ year-old concrete pipe, and 



 

 

chemical root control can be applied in a short window of time.  The process is 

guaranteed for two (2) years.  Duke’s Root Control, Inc. of Syracuse, New York is 

the sole source provider for chemical root control in Arkansas and has provided 

services to NLRWW in the past.  The estimated cost of this project is $43,854.50, 

which was not budgeted for separately.  Funding will be from general revenues.  A 

motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff 

to enter into an agreement with Duke’s Root Control, Inc. to provide chemical root 

control for 7,891 feet of gravity sewer line in the amount of $43,854.50.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the fact that both aeration basins, final 

clarifier #3 and primary clarifier #3, have concrete issues that need to be addressed.  

Longitudinal cracks have formed along the circumference of the structures’ top wall.  

The engineers recommended that the corrective action is to inject chemical grout to 

fill the voids.  The concrete surface will then be sealed with an appropriate acrylic 

sealer.  This process will protect against further damage from a freeze/thaw cycle.  

Mr. Wilkins stated that the Utility has had success in using this process in the past.  

The staff advertised for bids and received the following: 

 

  ICM       $115,325.00 

  Roberts McNutt     $  76,400.00 

  Advanced Fluid Technologies   $  63,453.59 

 

The 2018 budget includes $75,000.00 for these repairs.  A motion was then made by 

Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract 

with Advanced Fluid Technologies for the amount of $63,453.59 for the Faulkner 

Lake Chemical Grout Injection Project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. McGlothin from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:14 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for August 2018 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,140,521.66 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,539,966.67. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
4

7
2

1
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

$
1

3
6

.8
8

T
o
w

 -
 U

n
it
 #

9
3

4
4

7
2

2
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

$
2

,3
2

2
.4

5
G

re
a
s
e
 H

a
u
lin

g
 F

ro
m

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
 P

.S
. 
7
/1

0
 -

 7
/1

1
/1

8

4
4

7
2

3
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

$
1

,2
0

7
.5

0
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 F

e
e
-T

ru
s
t 
&

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
c
o
rd

 K
e

e
p
in

g
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
P

la
n

4
4

7
2

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

$
1

,0
7

9
.7

4
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 6

/2
8

/1
8

4
4

7
2

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

$
2

2
9

.2
2

L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 f

o
r 

B
id

 -
 F

L
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l 
G

ro
u
t 
In

je
c
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
4

7
2

6
A

T
&

T
$

7
0

4
.8

3
D

a
ta

 C
o
m

m
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
4

7
2

7
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
$

4
0

2
.8

2
C

h
a
rg

e
r 

&
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 G
e
n
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
 &

 R
ix

ie
 

a
n
d
 U

n
it
s
 #

7
8

 &
 #

1
2

3

4
4

7
2

8
B

C
S

 I
n
c
.

$
5

6
8

.2
6

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 -
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 G
a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P

4
4

7
2

9
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

$
3

1
7

.5
5

2
0
 P

a
d
lo

c
k
s
 f

o
r 

P
re

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
S

a
m

p
le

s

4
4

7
3

0
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

$
5

6
9

.4
5

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

7
3

1
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

$
1

,9
9

0
.0

1
M

o
n
th

y
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
-C

S
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
, 
L
o
n

g
-S

le
e
v
e
d
 L

o
g
o
 S

h
ir

t,
 W

e
e
k
ly

 

U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 B

i-
w

e
e
k
ly

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
4

7
3

2
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

$
4

8
7

.6
5

S
u
rf

a
c
e
 A

s
p
h
a
lt
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

 

4
4

7
3

3
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
$

3
5

.4
8

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 U

n
it
s
 #

1
0

4
, 
1
0

7

4
4

7
3

4
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
$

1
6

3
.3

5
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 -
 U

n
it
s
 #

1
0

9
, 
1
0

7

4
4

7
3

5
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

$
4

0
,5

5
7

.2
5

E
s
t.
 #

1
 E

a
s
t 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
4

7
3

6
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
$

8
3

.6
5

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 -

 2
0
0
 S

e
ts

 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 F

o
rm

s

4
4

7
3

7
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

T
ro

p
h
ie

s
$

7
8

1
.5

4
3
0
-Y

e
a
r 

P
la

q
u
e

s
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
4

7
3

8
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

$
6

2
.7

4
P

V
C

 9
0
 E

lb
o
w

s
, 
S

te
e
l 
L
o
c
k
n
u
ts

, 
P

V
C

C
 1

0
' l

e
n
g
th

s
, 
e
tc

./
M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
 P

S

4
4

7
3

9
E

n
te

rg
y

$
5

,6
2

3
.9

7
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 5

-M
i#

1
, 
M

c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 C

h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
, 

M
id

S
ta

te
, 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 R
ix

ie
 H

w
y
1
6
1
, 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

d
, 
E

 G
a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

, 
E

 G
a
rd

e
n
s
 J

u
d
y
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 

P
o
n
c
a
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 

R
ix

ie
 R

d
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y

4
4

7
4

0
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

$
4

0
6

.0
0

S
lo

t 
B

a
s
e
, 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

in
g
 C

a
b

le
, 
In

p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
O

u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

 -
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
R

id
g
e

4
4

7
4

1
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

$
7

5
.2

7
6
-p

a
c
k
 G

ro
m

m
e
ts

 f
o
r 

T
S

S
 L

a
b

4
4

7
4

2
F

u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

$
5

0
.8

0
G

re
a
s
e
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
5
-G

a
l 
B

u
c
k
e
ts

, 
S

n
a
p
 o

n
 P

a
in

t 
P

a
il 

L
id

s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
 

S
h
u
t 
O

ff
s

4
4

7
4

3
G

ib
b
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

$
3

5
3

.6
9

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

- 
L
a
b

 H
V

A
C

4
4

7
4

4
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

$
2

5
2

.8
0

D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

- 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 P

o
w

e
r 

O
u
ta

g
e

4
4

7
4

5
H

o
llo

w
a
y
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
S

u
rv

e
y
in

g
 &

 C
iv

il 
D

e
s
ig

n
 P

L
L
C

$
1

0
,8

4
5

.0
0

S
u
rv

e
y
 W

o
rk

 f
o
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 P
ro

je
c
t

4
4

7
4

6
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

$
1

,0
8

6
.0

3
M

is
c
. 
P

a
rt

s
 5

-M
i 
P

L
C

 P
ro

je
c
t,
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
/E

n
g
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
u
p
le

/W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 
H

in
g
e
s
, 

S
c
re

w
s
, 
N

u
ts

/W
ilc

o
x
 P

S
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

/E
n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
, 
K

e
y
s
, 
K

e
y
 R

in
g
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 H

o
s
e
 

N
o
z
z
le

s
/O

p
s
, 
T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r/
T

ra
ile

r 
#
5
, 
W

a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
, 
C

h
a
in

 L
u

b
e
/P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 

S
te

e
l 
T

o
e
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

B
o
o
ts

,L
o
c
k
, 
R

a
in

c
o
a
t/
O

p
s
 N

e
w

 O
p
e
ra

to
r,

 G
re

e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 

P
a
in

t/
E

n
g
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
S

p
ra

y
 A

d
h
e
s
iv

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

9
, 
H

a
rd

w
a
re

 &
 F

la
g
p
o
le

 f
o
r 

T
ra

ff
ic

 

S
ig

n
s
, 
H

e
a
v
y
 D

u
ty

 H
e
a
t 
G

u
n
, 
H

a
n
d
 T

ru
c
k
/L

a
b

, 
E

x
t 
C

o
rd

, 
G

o
ri
lla

 T
a
p
e

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

7
4

7
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
$

1
,7

0
0

.6
0

R
e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 T

ra
ile

r,
 H

it
c
h
/W

a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

; 
S

e
lf
-P

ro
p
e
lle

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 

S
a
w

/W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

 a
n
d

 L
o
a

d
e
r,

 B
u

c
k
e
t,
 S

k
id

 S
te

e
r/

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

7
4

8
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

$
9

0
.0

0
R

e
p
la

c
e
 T

ir
e
 T

ra
ile

r 
#
4

4
4

7
4

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

$
2

,9
9

0
.0

0
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 7

/2
4

 -
 7

/2
7

/1
8

4
4

7
5

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

$
4

3
.0

0
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
2

1

4
4

7
5

1
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

$
4

9
0

.5
0

T
o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
A

n
ti
b
a
c
te

ri
a
l 
H

a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
 -

 L
a
b

 &
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

4
4

7
5

2
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

$
3

9
4

.2
0

4
" 

E
tc

o
 S

e
w

e
r 

P
lu

g
s

4
4

7
5

3
L
o
w

e
's

$
2

6
0

.7
5

S
h
o
p
 V

a
c
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
G

lu
e
 T

ra
p
s
 -

 5
-M

ile
; 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 U
n
it
 #

8
3

4
4

7
5

4
M

a
rc

 W
ilk

in
s

$
8

2
5

.2
7

H
o
te

l 
&

 M
ile

a
g
e

 R
e
im

b
 -

 A
W

W
M

A
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

4
4

7
5

5
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n
$

7
9

1
.6

4
H

o
te

l 
&

 M
ile

a
g
e

 R
e
im

b
 -

 A
W

W
M

A
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

4
4

7
5

6
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
$

2
3

,7
3

1
.5

6
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 W

ilc
o
x
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
ix

ie
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

 P
a
rk

, 

H
w

y
 1

0
7

 P
S

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
N

G
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 

3
8
1
2

 B
 N

o
n
a
, 

W
O

 G
a
te

, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 

H
a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
-

M
a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
L

a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
-H

o
lt
 R

d
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
3

8
0
4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a

4
4

7
5

7
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

$
1

8
4

.8
9

4
8
 P

a
ir

s
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

4
4

7
5

8
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
$

1
9

3
.1

3
B

o
o
s
te

r 
C

a
b
le

s
 -

 U
n
it
s
 #

8
3

, 
#
1
3

4

4
4

7
5

9
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
$

1
1

2
.6

8
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
S

e
lf
-S

ti
c
k
 N

o
te

s

4
4

7
6

0
P

a
n
e
ra

 L
L
C

$
8

9
.5

5
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
D

ri
n
k
s
 -

 7
/1

0
/1

8

4
4

7
6

1
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 S

o
ft

w
a
s
h
, 
L
L

C
$

1
,2

1
9

.0
0

E
x
te

ri
o
r 

B
ri

c
k
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 -

 M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
; 
D

u
ra

n
g
o

 W
o
o
d
 F

e
n
c
e
 

C
le

a
n
in

g

4
4

7
6

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
8

8
2

.9
3

W
a
s
te

 T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
, 

B
a
c
k
-U

P
S

, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 M

o
u
s
e
/K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

s
, 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 I
n
k
 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 M
e
c
h
. 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s

4
4

7
6

3
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 I
n
c
.

$
1

5
1

.1
1

5
5
 G

a
llo

n
 D

ru
m

 B
lu

e
 D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

4
4

7
6

4
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
$

8
2

0
.1

6
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

- 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 H
o
s
e
 L

e
a
k
in

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

; 
H

u
b

 C
a
p
, 
B

e
a
ri

n
g
, 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 

G
re

a
s
e
 -

 5
5
5
D

7

4
4

7
6

5
S

A
F

 -
 T

 -
 G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

$
2

9
7

.4
6

D
ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

4
4

7
6

6
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

$
1

5
9

.5
3

5
 G

a
llo

n
s
 P

a
ra

q
u
a
t 
- 

P
u

m
p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
4

7
6

7
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
$

1
,0

4
4

.0
0

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

u
ly

, 
C

y
c
le

 1
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
4

7
6

8
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
$

3
,7

9
2

.5
5

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.
 -

 7
/1

1
 -

 7
/2

6
/1

8

4
4

7
6

9
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

$
3

4
7

.0
1

P
ly

w
o
o
d
/W

a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

; 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 S
p
ri
n

k
le

r/
W

a
rd

 1
; 
S

tr
a
w

/W
a
rd

 1
; 
P

a
rt

s
 &

 

L
a
b
o

r,
 R

e
p
a

ir
 P

a
n
 T

a
p
p
e
r,

 A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

 C
u
t-

O
ff

 S
a
w

, 
L
u

m
b
e
r/

W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

7
7

0
S

u
th

e
rl
a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

$
1

1
9

.9
0

S
a
fe

ty
 G

re
e
n
 P

o
c
k
e
t 
T

 S
h

ir
ts

 w
/L

o
g

o

4
4

7
7

1
U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

$
2

1
3

.7
5

A
lu

m
in

u
m

 S
h
ie

ld
, 
A

d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 S
p
re

a
d
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 2

4
4

7
7

2
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

$
5

7
.6

8
G

la
d
 H

a
n

d
s
, 
L
a
m

p
s
, 
S

e
a
ls

, 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

4

4
4

7
7

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

$
5

,3
4

5
.2

7
B

O
D

 S
ti
rr

e
r,

 F
C

 B
ro

th
, 

L
o
w

 L
e

v
e
l 
C

L
2
 S

e
t,
 D

o
o

r 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
B

O
D

 I
n
c
u
b
a
to

r

4
4

7
7

4
U

B
S

$
6

0
1

.6
5

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r/
W

h
 O

a
k
, 
5
-M

i,
 O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

7
7

5
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t,
 U

S
A

 L
L
C

$
2

8
.2

3
P

a
rt

ia
l 
V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 J

u
ly

4
4

7
7

6
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

$
1

6
0

.0
0

O
n
e
-Y

e
a
r 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

M
a
rk

 W
ilk

in
s

4
4

7
7

7
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

$
1

4
8

.3
5

D
u
p
le

x
 R

e
c
e
p
ta

c
le

s
, 
G

F
C

I 
R

c
p
t,
 2

-E
n
tr

y
 T

e
rm

s
, 
T

e
rm

 L
u
g

s
, 
1
 L

t 
T

e
rm

s
 /
S

to
c
k
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

4

4
4

7
7

8
X

y
le

m
 D

e
w

a
te

ri
n
g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

$
6

1
8

.4
6

P
u
ll 

S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 P
u
m

p
 w

/C
ra

n
e
, 
R

e
p
a

ir
 a

n
d

 R
e
p
la

c
e

4
4

7
7

9
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
9

5
.0

0
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/1

8

4
4

7
8

0
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

$
5

8
.0

0
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/1

8

4
4

7
8

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

$
1

5
2

.0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/1

8

4
4

7
8

2
O

k
la

h
o
m

a
 C

e
n
tr

a
liz

e
d
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 R

e
g
is

tr
y

$
4

.8
9

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/1

8

4
4

7
8

3
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
$

4
.9

3
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/1

8

A
F

-1
6

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
$

4
,6

6
0

.3
1

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
 

N
A

T
-1

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
3

,6
7

6
.3

1
R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

$
3

8
,8

0
8

.1
4

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/2

0
1

8

4
4

7
8

4
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

$
2

2
4

.6
1

H
a
u
le

d
 S

a
n
d
/S

lu
d
g
e

 f
ro

m
 F

L
T

P
 D

ry
in

g
 B

e
d

4
4

7
8

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

$
4

,9
7

4
.8

0
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 7

/1
1

/1
8
 -

 7
/1

8
/1

8
 

4
4

7
8

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

$
7

4
7

.9
2

S
o
d
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
5

4
4

7
8

7
A

T
&

T
$

1
,1

1
4

.9
5

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 -

 7
/1

9
 -

 8
/1

8
/1

8

4
4

7
8

8
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

$
6

8
1

.0
0

T
e
m

p
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

&
 C

a
b

le
 A

d
a
p
te

r/
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
rs

; 
S

ig
n
a
l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r,

 T
e
rm

in
a
l 
B

lo
c
k
s
/5

-

M
i;
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r/
E

u
re

k
a
 &

 4
6
th

4
4

7
8

9
C

E
D

-L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

$
7

,3
3

1
.7

8
V

F
D

's
 -

 W
h
 O

a
k
 I
n
fl
u
e
n
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 D

u
e

 t
o
 L

ig
h
tn

in
g
 S

tr
ik

e

4
4

7
9

0
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
$

1
1

4
.0

8
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
 

G
e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

 2
9
th

4
4

7
9

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

$
1

1
,9

0
7

.8
6

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

7
9

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

$
9

1
,5

3
7

.1
7

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

7
9

3
D

a
rr

a
g
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
/T

o
o
l 
C

e
n
te

r
$

1
7

1
.7

8
E

ro
s
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o
l 
W

a
tt
le

s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
4

7
9

4
D

a
ta

m
a
x

$
1

0
8

.0
4

A
d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
 U

s
a
g
e

4
4

7
9

5
D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

$
1

5
,1

4
1

.0
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

7
9

6
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

$
5

3
0

.9
8

C
o
a
x
ia

l 
C

a
b
le

 -
 5

-M
i 
S

C
A

D
A

 (
B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

)

4
4

7
9

7
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

$
4

9
.9

5
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 G
a
te

 1
 F

L
T

P

4
4

7
9

8
D

R
T

 B
io

 S
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
./
C

A
N

C
E

L
L
E

D
-R

E
IS

S
U

E
D

V
 O

 I
 D

5
-M

i 
B

io
s
o
lid

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 
- 

2
n
d
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
/R

e
is

s
u
e
d
 o

n
 C

K
#
 4

4
8
7
7

4
4

7
9

9
E

n
te

rg
y

$
2

8
,8

6
3

.3
9

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
M

a
u
m

#
2
&

#
3
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

t&
T

ra
in

in
g
, 

M
a
u
m

#
4
, 
M

a
u
m

 E
q
,S

u
rg

e
,A

e
ra

to
rs

, 
M

a
u
m

 M
a
in

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

l,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 

N
o
rf

o
lk

, 
R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

#
2
, 

B
o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

C
o
u
n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 T

P
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

8
0

0
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

$
4

,0
2

8
.0

0
P

e
rm

it
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

L
T

P
, 
S

a
m

p
le

s
 5

-M
i 
L
a
g

o
o
n
/S

p
e
c
ia

l

4
4

8
0

1
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

$
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 4

4
4

8
0

2
S

e
a
rc

y
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 L

u
b

e
 L

L
C

$
1

6
8

.5
7

F
lu

s
h
 R

a
d
ia

to
r 

&
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
, 
F

u
e
l 
In

je
c
ti
o
n
 U

n
it
 #

8
0

4
4

8
0

3
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 F

a
rm

e
r'
s
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

$
1

2
7

.5
1

R
a
t 
P

o
is

o
n
 f

o
r 

S
h
o

p

4
4

8
0

4
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

$
1

2
5

.4
8

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic

4
4

8
0

5
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

$
9

9
2

.0
0

L
a
b
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
: 
 S

D
S

 C
e
n
te

r,
 H

e
x
a
n
e
, 

P
e
tr

i 
D

is
h
e
s

4
4

8
0

6
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
$

1
7

,8
0

3
.2

4
B

ill
e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 J

u
ly

 C
y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 5

4
4

8
0

7
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

$
6

2
9

.5
0

P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

to
c
k
 -

 8
0
W

-9
0

4
4

8
0

8
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

$
1

,5
2

6
.5

6
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
r/

5
-M

i;
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 &

 S
O

2
/ 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

8
0

9
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
3

4
.7

2
G

a
u
g
e

 P
re

s
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
4

8
1

0
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
7

9
1

.1
9

A
ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

/A
d
m

in
; 
Q

u
ik

re
te

/I
n
v
e
n
to

ry
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
; 
T

o
p
s
o
il/

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 
P

lu
g
 

B
re

a
k
e
rs

, 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

/O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

8
1

1
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

$
2

0
.6

8
S

o
ld

e
ri

n
g
 I
ro

n
 &

 R
o
s
in

 S
o
ld

e
r 

- 
T

V
#
1

4
4

8
1

2
H

u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

$
1

,1
0

0
.0

0
5
-M

ile
 C

h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 (

P
e

rm
it
 )

 -
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y

4
4

8
1

3
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

$
7

,2
0

0
.0

0
P

ro
g
ra

m
 &

 I
n
s
ta

ll 
P

L
C

's
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 (
S

C
A

D
A

 b
u
d

g
e
t)

4
4

8
1

4
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

$
1

,2
0

4
.3

5
J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 J

u
ly

 -
 L

a
b

, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
A

d
m

in

4
4

8
1

5
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

$
1

7
4

.3
1

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
/ 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

8
1

6
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

$
3

,9
8

0
.0

0
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 -

 1
 L

o
a
d
 7

/3
1
, 

1
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/1
 -

 8
/6

/1
8
; 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 W

h
e
e
l 
o
n
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
; 

S
a
n
d
 H

a
u
lin

g

4
4

8
1

7
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

$
1

,2
0

9
.7

8
R

e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

8
; 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
F

u
e
l 
P

u
m

p

4
4

8
1

8
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

$
2

,4
8

7
.8

5
S

e
w

e
r 

R
o
d
s
 w

/C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
4

8
1

9
M

a
rl
a

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
In

c
.

$
1

1
,5

8
0

.0
0

B
ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 D

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 -

 S
u

rv
e
y
 &

 P
re

p
a
re

 E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t

4
4

8
2

0
S

p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

$
1

1
3

.3
3

H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 F
lu

id
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

8
2

1
N

e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
$

1
1

,2
4

6
.7

5
O

n
e
-Y

e
a
r 

U
n
lim

it
e
d
 C

lo
u
d
 S

to
ra

g
e
; 
O

n
e
-Y

e
a
r 

H
a
rd

w
a
re

 I
n
s
ta

n
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

B
a
rr

a
c
u
d
a
 B

a
c
k
u
p
 S

e
rv

e
r 

7
9
0
 8

/2
6
/1

8
 -

 8
/2

5
/1

9

4
4

8
2

2
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

$
8

1
.0

3
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
-O

x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2

4
4

8
2

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
5

7
.0

9
B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
/A

d
m

in
 -

 C
re

a
m

e
r,

 S
w

e
e

te
n
e

r,
 H

o
t 
C

u
p

s

4
4

8
2

4
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

$
1

,1
0

2
.3

6
U

n
it
 #

1
1

2
 -

 R
e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 P

e
d
a
l

4
4

8
2

5
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

$
1

,3
3

5
.5

0
R

ix
ie

 B
o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

8
2

6
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
$

7
4

2
.7

7
R

e
p
a
ir

 B
a
c
k
h
o
e
/M

a
u
m

e
lle

 -
 H

u
b
, 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 B
e

a
ri
n

g

4
4

8
2

7
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

$
4

1
,1

8
9

.4
1

2
0
1
8

 S
S

E
S

 -
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 7

/2
0
/2

0
1
8
 

4
4

8
2

8
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
$

2
4

5
.5

0
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

u
ly

, 
C

y
c
le

 4
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
4

8
2

9
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
$

2
,1

8
9

.8
9

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
t.
, 
W

a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

 -
 7

/1
6
 -

 7
/1

9
/1

8
; 
S

id
e
w

a
lk

 

R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

s
 1

 &
 2

4
4

8
3

0
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

$
3

1
9

.7
0

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

8
3

1
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

$
1

1
9

.3
6

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 7
4
0
0
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 P
ik

e

4
4

8
3

2
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

$
8

7
.8

3
R

y
e
 G

ra
s
s
, 
S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
 W

a
rd

 2
; 
S

o
c
k
e
ts

 5
-M

ile

4
4

8
3

3
U

.S
. 
L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e

$
3

5
2

.0
0

C
o
n
c
re

te
 C

u
rb

 &
 G

u
tt
e
r 

- 
3
0
2

 P
ic

k
w

ic
k
 L

a
n

e

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

8
3

4
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

$
1

,2
2

3
.5

4
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
B

O
D

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
B

u
ff

e
r,

 N
u
tr

ie
n
t 
B

u
ff

e
r 

P
ill

o
w

s
, 
D

is
p
e
n
s
e
rs

/L
a
b

4
4

8
3

5
U

B
S

$
1

,3
8

5
.0

9
W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
T

P
 L

a
b

4
4

8
3

6
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

$
1

,5
2

2
.3

3
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 B
ill

 -
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

8
3

7
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

$
3

1
,3

9
8

.6
1

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 &

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

8
3

8
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

$
6

2
.1

0
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
L

in
e

4
4

8
3

9
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 A

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
3

5
0

.8
0

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 S
a
m

p
lin

g
 S

tu
d
y
 -

 M
o
n
th

 o
f 

J
u
ly

4
4

8
4

0
A

F
L
A

C
$

1
,8

8
8

.5
8

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
4

8
4

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

$
4

,7
3

1
.7

3
C

la
s
s
 7

 G
ra

v
e
l,
 B

a
lla

s
t 
&

 S
to

n
e

 D
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
4

8
4

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

$
9

4
.5

0
L
e
g
a

l 
A

d
 f

o
r 

 F
L
 P

e
rm

it
 R

e
n
e

w
a
l

4
4

8
4

3
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
$

2
4

8
.4

2
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 

G
e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n

4
4

8
4

4
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

$
4

3
2

.8
3

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

8
4

5
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

$
7

,4
6

7
.0

3
R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
/P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
 P

S
; 
S

o
il 

P
ip

e
/I
n

v
e
n
to

ry
; 
6
" 

S
e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
/I
n

v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

8
4

6
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

$
3

7
9

.3
6

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

4
4

8
4

7
F

e
d
E

x
$

7
8

.6
3

S
h
ip

 5
-M

i 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 P

u
m

p
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
4

8
4

8
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

$
1

4
5

.5
9

D
ra

in
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 B

la
d
d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 S
u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
 -

 F
L
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 #
3

4
4

8
4

9
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
1

,0
5

0
.6

5
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 
- 

C
h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s
 (

P
o
p
p
e

t 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 B
a

c
k
 P

la
te

 A
s
s
b
ly

, 
R

e
b
u

ild
 

K
it
s
)

4
4

8
5

0
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
, 

L
L
C

$
3

0
0

.0
0

F
L
 P

la
n
t 
M

o
w

 D
it
c
h
 2

 C
u

ts

4
4

8
5

1
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

$
6

6
.0

0
C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 -

 3
 N

e
w

 H
ir

e

4
4

8
5

2
J
im

 M
ilu

m
$

1
4

7
.5

0
P

e
r 

D
ie

m
 -

 C
M

O
M

 2
0
1

8
 S

e
m

in
a
r 

- 
A

u
s
ti
n
, 
T

X
 8

/2
0

 -
 8

/2
1

/1
8

4
4

8
5

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

$
2

,5
3

0
.0

0
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/7
 -

 8
/1

3
/1

8

4
4

8
5

4
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

$
1

,8
0

6
.5

3
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 U

n
it
 #

1
1

8
-N

it
ro

g
e
n

 O
x
id

e
 S

e
n
s
o
r,

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
R

e
p

a
ir

 W
ir
in

g
, 
E

m
is

s
io

n
 

C
h
e
c
k
; 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

3
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
, 
R

e
p

la
c
e
 L

o
w

 B
e
a
m

, 
P

a
rt

ia
l 
A

/C
 C

h
a
rg

e
; 
U

n
it
 

#
1
1
0

 -
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
, 
P

a
rt

ia
l 
A

/C
 C

h
a
rg

e

4
4

8
5

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

$
1

,4
2

3
.9

2
T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
n
e
s
, 
B

ilg
e
 P

u
m

p
, 
M

e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e
, 
S

q
u
a
re

 B
a
r 

C
o
rk

 S
c
re

w
 B

it
s
, 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 W
re

n
c
h

4
4

8
5

6
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

$
5

,1
0

7
.1

2
8
" 

G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
/I
n

v
e
n
to

ry
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 E

x
te

n
 R

in
g
s
, 
N

L
R

 M
H

 C
o
v
e
rs

, 
R

in
g
 O

n
ly

 

F
ra

m
e
s
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

8
5

7
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

$
7

0
.5

3
C

a
lib

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 G

a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
r

4
4

8
5

8
O

m
e
g
a
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 I
n

c
.

$
8

3
3

.0
0

M
u
lt
is

ig
n
a
l 
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

a
n
e
l 
M

e
te

rs
 -

 F
L
 B

lo
w

e
r 

B
u
ild

in
g

4
4

8
5

9
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
1

,4
2

6
.5

0
B

a
c
k
U

P
S

, 
D

V
D

-R
, 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 C

D
 B

in
d
e
r 

&
 R

e
fi
ll 

P
a
g
e
s
, 
L
y
s
o
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 

N
o
te

b
o

o
k
s
, 
In

k
/T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

4
4

8
6

0
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

$
2

7
.3

8
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

4
4

8
6

1
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
$

3
8

1
.0

6
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 L
e
a

k
in

g
 H

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
(N

e
w

 H
o
lla

n
d
 5

5
5
D

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

)

4
4

8
6

2
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
$

1
,1

3
6

.4
7

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
In

s
e
c
t 
R

e
p
e

lla
n
t 
- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

8
6

3
S

c
o
tt
 K

e
rb

y
$

1
4

7
.5

0
P

e
r 

D
ie

m
 -

 C
M

O
M

 2
0
1

8
 S

e
m

in
a
r 

- 
A

u
s
ti
n
, 
T

X
 8

/2
0

 -
 8

/2
1

/1
8

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

8
6

4
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
$

4
,0

1
5

.2
7

H
a
u
lin

g
 R

o
c
k
s
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

4
4

8
6

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

$
1

,3
3

3
.0

2
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

le
a
n
e

r 
&

 D
e
g
re

a
s
e
r,

 T
o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r 
- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

8
6

6
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

$
1

7
.9

6
H

e
x
 N

u
ts

, 
C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
 S

ta
in

le
s
s
, 
N

y
lo

n
 L

o
c
k
n
u
ts

 S
ta

in
le

s
s
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 F

la
t 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

4
4

8
6

7
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

$
2

6
2

.8
0

5
5
 G

a
llo

n
 D

ru
m

 P
ro

 P
a
n
e
l 
- 

C
a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

4
4

8
6

8
T

C
 P

ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
1

,5
4

3
.8

5
G

re
a
s
e
 I
n
s
e
rt

 M
a
ile

rs
 -

 6
1
,5

0
0
 c

o
p
ie

s

4
4

8
6

9
T

h
o
m

a
s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

$
4

,1
0

0
.0

0
S

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d

 L
o
c
a
te

 M
e
lr

o
s
e
 C

ir
c
le

 R
e
ro

u
te

4
4

8
7

0
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

$
3

4
8

.1
2

Is
o
la

te
 G

a
u
g
e
 F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
4

8
7

1
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

$
9

5
.0

0
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
4

8
7

2
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
9

5
.0

0
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/1

8

4
4

8
7

3
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

$
5

8
.0

0
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/1

8

4
4

8
7

4
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
$

4
.9

3
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/1

8

4
4

8
7

5
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

$
4

0
4

.0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/1

8

4
4

8
7

6
O

k
la

h
o
m

a
 C

e
n
tr

a
liz

e
d
 S

u
p
p
o

rt
 R

e
g
is

tr
y

$
4

.8
9

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/1

8

A
F

-1
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
$

4
,6

6
0

.3
1

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

8
 

N
A

T
-1

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
3

,6
7

6
.3

1
R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

8

P
R

-1
7

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

$
3

8
,3

1
6

.1
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

8

4
4

8
7

7
D

R
T

 B
io

 S
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

$
1

6
8

,1
5

0
.0

0
5
-M

i 
B

io
s
o
lid

 R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t/
 R

e
is

s
u
e
 o

f 
C

K
#
4
4
7

9
8
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 d

u
e
 t
o

 b
a
d

 

e
n
d
o

rs
e
m

e
n
t

4
4

8
7

8
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

$
1

9
1

.6
3

U
n
it
 #

1
1

2
 -

 T
o
w

in
g

4
4

8
7

9
A

D
E

Q
$

8
0

.0
0

O
p
e
ra

to
r 

II
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 F

e
e
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
4

8
8

0
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.

$
1

9
0

.8
6

A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g
 C

o
n

d
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 L

e
a
k
/H

V
A

C

4
4

8
8

1
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

$
1

,3
9

3
.4

7
G

re
a
s
e
 R

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 F
iv

e
 M

ile

4
4

8
8

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

$
4

,3
7

2
.3

3
R

o
c
k
 a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 W

a
rd

 2
 J

o
b
 &

 F
L
T

P

4
4

8
8

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
$

3
0

.1
6

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 L
a
b

4
4

8
8

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

$
5

3
2

.3
0

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/A

u
g
u
s
t;
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/J

u
ly

4
4

8
8

5
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

$
1

1
5

.5
2

K
e
y
 f

o
r 

U
n
it
 #

5
3

 S
o
ld

 i
n
 A

u
c
ti
o
n

4
4

8
8

6
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
$

4
1

,3
6

8
.5

9
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
8

4
4

8
8

7
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

$
3

,2
5

1
.5

0
W

e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
8

4
4

8
8

8
C

in
ta

s
 

$
2

0
2

.0
0

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t.
, 
L

a
b
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
4

8
8

9
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

. 
#
6
5
0

$
1

4
8

.4
0

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

a
n
it
iz

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
/C

S
 &

 E
 B

ld
g
.

4
4

8
9

0
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

$
2

5
6

.4
2

P
ip

e
 f

o
r 

W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
4

8
9

1
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

$
3

7
1

.1
1

M
a
te

ri
a
l 
fo

r 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

4
4

8
9

2
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

$
1

8
,1

8
9

.5
0

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
ri

o
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

R
e
v
ie

w
 &

 

U
p
d
a
te

 S
e
w

e
r 

S
y
s
te

m
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 M
o
d
e
l/
S

c
h
e
m

a
ti
c
 D

e
s
ig

n
)

4
4

8
9

3
D

a
ta

m
a
x

$
8

6
.5

2
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 C
S

 &
 E

4
4

8
9

4
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

$
6

9
5

.3
1

C
a
b
le

, 
F

u
s
e
 G

la
s
s
, 
C

o
n
n

 T
e
rm

, 
C

o
n
n

 F
e
rr

u
le

, 
T

o
u
c
h
s
c
re

e
n
 f

o
r 

S
to

c
k
 &

 C
h
a
p
e

l 

R
id

g
e

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

8
9

5
E

n
te

rg
y

$
1

6
,9

3
9

.4
8

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

5
-M

i 
G

a
te

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
t,
 C

h
a
p

e
l 

R
id

g
e
, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 M

id
s
ta

te
 P

u
m

p
, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 R
ix

ie
 H

w
y
 1

6
1

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 4

6
th

, 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

rd
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 J

u
d
y
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
5
-M

i 
N

, 
5
-M

i 
In

f,
 5

-M
i 
#
1
, 

5
-M

i 
S

4
4

8
9

6
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

$
1

,0
8

2
.3

8
2
n
d
 Q

tr
 F

L
T

P
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
; 
2
n
d

 Q
tr

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 S
lu

d
g
e

 B
o
x
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
; 
M

o
n
th

ly
 G

ra
b
 W

a
te

r 
S

a
m

p
le

s
 f

o
r 

P
e
rm

it

4
4

8
9

7
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

$
4

7
5

.0
0

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 -

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 7

4
4

8
9

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

$
4

3
.1

9
U

n
it
 #

1
1

5
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e

4
4

8
9

9
F

o
x
 S

c
ie

n
ti
fi
c
, 
In

c
.

$
6

8
7

.6
3

D
is

c
id

e
 U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
e

r 
&

 D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t

4
4

9
0

0
F

u
e
lm

a
n

$
1

4
,2

2
1

.5
8

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
U

ti
lit

y
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1

8

4
4

9
0

1
G

ra
in

g
e
r

$
2

2
6

.8
8

R
u
n
 C

a
p

a
c
it
o
rs

, 
M

o
to

r 
S

ta
rt

 C
a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 
B

lo
w

e
r 

F
a
n

4
4

9
0

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
$

1
9

,5
0

2
.9

8
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

 a
n

d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
4

9
0

3
H

a
y
n
e
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

$
6

2
9

.3
6

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
u
m

p
 N

o
n
a

 S
tr

e
e
t

4
4

9
0

4
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
1

,4
6

3
.0

2
U

n
it
#
 1

0
7
 -

 H
a
n
d
g
u
n

 P
a
rt

s
/U

n
it
 #

1
2

1
 C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
'y

, 
B

u
m

p
e
r 

B
lo

c
k
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 

P
in

s
/U

n
it
s
 #

1
2

1
 &

 1
1
8

 P
ig

ta
ils

4
4

9
0

5
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 L
T

D
$

2
,7

5
5

.3
4

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

, 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
R

e
ta

in
e
r 

(2
 M

o
s
.)

4
4

9
0

6
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

$
2

5
1

.8
5

R
e
c
h
a
rg

e
a
b
le

 B
a
tt
e
ry

 o
n
 P

ip
e
 L

a
s
e
r

4
4

9
0

7
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

$
6

3
3

.3
0

R
e
la

y
s
, 
V

o
lt
a
g
e

 M
o
n
it
o
rs

 /
 S

to
c
k

4
4

9
0

8
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

$
3

,2
2

0
.0

0
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/1
4

 -
 8

/2
0

/1
8

4
4

9
0

9
K

e
a
th

le
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

$
2

3
2

.1
4

R
e
p
a
ir

 L
a
b

 I
c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e

4
4

9
1

0
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

$
4

2
0

.4
8

T
ig

e
r 

T
a
ils

: 
 U

n
it
s
 #

1
2

2
, 
1
0

7
, 
1
0

9
, 
1
3

3
 

4
4

9
1

1
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

$
5

5
0

.0
0

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
/M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e

4
4

9
1

2
S

p
e
ig

h
t 
A

u
to

 P
a
rt

s
, 
In

c
.

$
9

9
.9

6
T

h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t,
 G

a
s
k
e
t,
 H

e
a

d
 L

ig
h
t 
B

u
lb

, 
H

a
n

d
 C

le
a
n
e

r,
 P

lie
rs

 -
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

9
1

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
$

3
4

2
.6

8
8
/1

 B
ill

in
g
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
4

9
1

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

$
2

7
0

.8
7

O
x
y
g
e
n
 S

e
n
s
o
r 

&
 C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
, 
F

u
ll 

B
ri
m

m
e
d
 H

a
rd

 H
a
t

4
4

9
1

5
O

n
o
lo

g
, 
In

c
. 
d
/b

/a
 T

h
e
 M

a
s
tr

rr
$

7
,1

6
6

.0
0

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 P

u
m

p
 f

o
r 

F
iv

e
 M

ile
-5

H
P

, 
3

 P
h
a
s
e
 w

it
h
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 C
a
b
le

-R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

4
4

9
1

6
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 S

o
ft

w
a
s
h
, 
L
L

C
$

1
,0

7
4

.6
0

B
ri
c
k
 S

e
a
lin

g
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

.S
. 
B

u
ild

in
g

4
4

9
1

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
8

4
9

.7
8

O
ff

ic
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 L
a
b

, 
P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t,
 A

d
m

in
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
4

9
1

8
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

$
8

2
.1

4
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

 &
 5

4
4

9
1

9
Q

u
a
d
e

x
, 
L
L
C

$
2

,7
9

5
.8

0
2
 P

a
lle

ts
 o

f 
G

ro
u
t 
fo

r 
In

v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

9
2

0
R

G
A

$
5

9
.7

9
H

o
s
e
 f

o
r 

F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
4

9
2

1
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
$

7
4

8
.7

4
L
a
b
o

r 
to

 R
e
p

la
c
e
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 H
o
s
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a

c
k
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

o
n
 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
4

9
2

2
S

C
P

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

$
2

,2
1

5
.0

0
C

O
D

 V
ia

ls
 -

 L
a
b

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

4
4

9
2

3
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
$

5
0

,4
8

8
.7

8
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
J
u
ly

 C
y
c
le

s
 7

 &
 9

 a
n

d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
M

o
n
th

4
4

9
2

4
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
$

1
,2

9
6

.4
4

G
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 D

lv
d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 a

n
d
 W

a
rd

 5

4
4

9
2

5
T

u
rn

e
r 

H
o
ld

in
g
s
 L

L
C

$
5

6
4

.4
0

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 J

u
g
s
 a

n
d

 C
a
p
s
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

 &
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

4
4

9
2

6
U

S
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e

$
8

8
9

.7
2

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

9
2

7
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t,
 U

S
A

 L
L
C

$
5

0
0

.1
7

M
o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 A

u
g
u
s
t

4
4

9
2

8
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

$
1

2
,5

9
6

.7
2

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

, 
5
-M

i,
 W

h
 O

a
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
V

a
c
c
o
n
s
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 

o
f 

B
io

S
o
lid

s
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll

4
4

9
2

9
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

$
1

6
0

.0
0

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

S
y
lv

e
s
te

r 
S

m
it
h

4
4

9
3

0
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
$

6
6

.3
8

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 &

 T
ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n
 U

n
it
 #

1
3

5

4
4

9
3

1
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

$
2

5
9

.6
8

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
h
o
n
e

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 
- 

F
in

a
l

4
4

9
3

2
W

o
rk

w
e
a
r

$
8

7
.8

7
S

te
e
l 
T

o
e
 S

h
o
e
 -

 N
e
w

 O
p
e
ra

to
r

E
le

c
tp

y
m

t 
- 

1
0

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

$
1

,0
0

1
.8

9
O

n
lin

e
 A

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 J

u
n
e
/G

ro
u
n
d

s
k
e
e
p
e

r;
 R

u
s
t 
V

a
p
o
r 

C
a
p
s
u
le

s
, 
J
u
ly

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

L
u
n
c
h
, 
H

M
I 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

K
it
-H

ig
h
 T

e
m

p
, 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
o
f 

N
L
R

W
U

.C
O

M
 D

o
m

a
in

4
4

9
3

3
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.

$
8

0
.0

0
R

P
Z

 T
e
s
ti
n
g
 -

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
 P

S

4
4

9
3

4
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

$
1

,1
0

3
.8

7
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 P

V
C

 P
a
rt

s
-B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
N

u
ts

, 
S

tr
u
ts

, 
e
tc

.

4
4

9
3

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

$
2

,7
7

5
.6

1
R

o
c
k
 a

n
d

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
4

9
3

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
 a

n
d
 B

a
n
n
e

r,
 I
n
c
.

$
2

4
5

.7
1

U
S

 a
n
d

 A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

la
g
s
 -

E
m

b
ro

id
e
re

d
 H

e
a
v
y
 D

u
ty

 &
 H

e
a
v
y
 D

u
ty

 P
o
ly

e
s
te

r

4
4

9
3

7
A

T
&

T
$

7
0

4
.8

3
D

a
ta

 C
o
m

m
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 F

L
T

P
, 
C

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
A

W

4
4

9
3

8
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
$

2
3

9
.4

2
S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 S
C

A
D

A
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

4
4

9
3

9
C

C
H

, 
In

c
.

$
5

7
1

.0
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
In

te
rn

e
t 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
- 

9
/1

/1
8
 -

 8
/3

1
/1

9

4
4

9
4

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir

$
6

4
0

.3
7

R
e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 #

8
9

 -
 I
n
ta

k
e
 M

a
n
if
o
ld

, 
S

p
a
rk

 P
lu

g
s
 -

 R
e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e

4
4

9
4

1
C

h
ri

s
' W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 R

e
p
a

ir
, 
In

c
.

$
6

5
.4

0
S

ta
r 

B
re

a
k
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
1

9

4
4

9
4

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

$
2

4
.8

6
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 a

n
d

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 

4
4

9
4

3
C

o
n
e
y
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

$
1

1
1

.2
1

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 R

o
lle

r 
o
n
 D

o
o
r 

#
6

4
4

9
4

4
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

$
2

,1
8

4
.5

3
2
5
 M

a
n
h
o

le
 L

id
s
 N

L
R

 L
o
g

o
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
4

9
4

5
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

$
1

9
,2

5
4

.4
8

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
e
ri

o
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 (

S
u
rv

e
y
, 

S
y
s
te

m
 C

a
p
a
c
it
y
 &

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
)

4
4

9
4

6
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
$

3
,6

0
6

.3
5

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 C

o
u

n
ts

 M
a
s
s
ie

 #
1

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

- 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 

C
h
a
rg

e
r

4
4

9
4

7
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 -

 A
u

g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

8

4
4

9
4

8
E

le
c
tr

ic
 M

o
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

$
6

8
0

.8
2

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
 C

o
n
v
e
y
o
r 

M
o
to

r

4
4

9
4

9
E

n
te

rg
y

$
1

,2
0

4
.1

7
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 R

ix
ie

 R
d
 P

S
, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
l 
M

tn
, 

O
s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 
N

a
y
lo

r

4
4

9
5

0
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
E

x
p
re

s
s
, 
In

c
.

$
1

,0
7

9
.6

3
T

S
S

 F
ilt

e
rs

, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 W
e
ig

h
 D

is
h
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

o
ra

to
ry

4
4

9
5

1
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

$
4

9
0

.0
0

W
ilc

o
x
 P

S
 -

 D
C

 P
o
w

e
r 

b
a
s
e
, 
In

p
u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
O

u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

, 
A

n
a
lo

g
 I
n

 M
o
d
u
le

, 

D
u
m

m
y
 M

o
d
u
le

4
4

9
5

2
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
1

2
8

.6
5

R
e
d
u
c
e
r 

C
a
p
 f

o
r 

H
a
n
d
g
u
n
 #

1
0
7

, 
C

a
m

e
ra

 p
a
rt

s
 T

V
#
1

4
4

9
5

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

$
2

1
.9

0
R

e
p
a
ir

 F
la

t 
- 

#
1
1
7

4
4

9
5

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

$
2

,9
9

0
.0

0
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/2
1

 -
 8

/2
7

/1
8

4
4

9
5

5
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

$
1

5
7

.4
1

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 B

ro
o
m

s

4
4

9
5

6
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
$

1
5

5
.5

0
P

re
p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 

2
0
1

8

4
4

9
5

7
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

$
3

,4
8

1
.6

6
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
 -

B
e
n
d
s
, 
C

I/
P

L
, 
C

o
n

c
x
 C

I,
 1

0
 C

la
y
 x

1
0
P

la
s
, 
S

a
d
d
le

s
, 
M

H
 

C
o
v
e
rs

 O
n
ly

4
4

9
5

8
M

.J
. 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

$
4

1
2

.3
0

5
-M

i 
- 

C
o
a
x
 C

a
b
le

, 
C

o
n

n
e
c
to

rs
, 
P

o
ly

p
h
a
s
e
rs

4
4

9
5

9
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

$
6

9
,5

6
4

.4
9

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r,

 2
0
1
8
 

4
4

9
6

0
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
$

2
3

,4
6

7
.7

2
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
 M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
L

a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
 H

o
lt
, 

3
8
0
4

B
 N

o
n
a
, 

W
O

 G
a
te

, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
3

8
1
2
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2

4
B

 N
o
n
a
, 

D
ix

ie
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r,

 

F
L
 A

d
m

in
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

k
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

x
in

g
, 

H
w

y
 1

0
7

, 
F

L
 P

l 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

l,
 I
4
4

0
 I
n
d

, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r

4
4

9
6

1
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

$
2

4
9

.5
5

C
a
lib

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 G

a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
rs

, 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

x
y
g
e
n
 S

e
n
s
o
r

4
4

9
6

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

$
2

3
2

.6
0

A
d
m

in
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

u
t,
 C

o
p

y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 K
le

e
n
e

x
, 
D

-R
in

g
 B

in
d
e
rs

 4
"

4
4

9
6

3
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

$
8

3
.8

4
C

a
rb

o
n
 H

R
 P

la
te

 -
 V

a
c
c
o
n
 #

3

4
4

9
6

4
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

$
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
L
iq

u
id

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
4

9
6

5
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

$
8

2
.1

4
D

ir
t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 5

4
4

9
6

6
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

$
1

9
6

.7
0

U
n
it
 #

1
1

4
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
 T

ru
g
 P

lu
g
/P

o
le

 S
o
c
k
e
t,
 L

a
b
o
r,

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

4
4

9
6

7
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
$

8
1

3
.6

9
3
 P

a
rt

 R
e
q
u
is

it
io

n
 F

o
rm

s
 N

u
m

b
e
re

d
 2

0
0

0
1
 -

 2
5
0
0
0

4
4

9
6

8
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
$

1
,0

4
4

.0
0

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 1

4
4

9
6

9
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

$
3

0
7

.5
0

2
4
" 

C
o
n

c
re

te
 t

o
 P

V
C

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1

4
4

9
7

0
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

$
6

8
.9

7
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

P
S

4
4

9
7

1
U

n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

$
9

8
.3

8
R

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

G
a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 2

4
4

9
7

2
U

S
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e

$
2

,0
7

0
.0

0
C

o
n
c
re

te
 &

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
 S

ta
te

 S
p
e
c
 S

tr
e
e
t 
C

u
t 
- 

W
a
rd

 5

4
4

9
7

3
U

n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

.
$

1
7

9
.3

8
P

V
C

 B
u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
S

p
ra

y
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
M

e
s
h
 S

c
re

e
n
 -

 F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s

4
4

9
7

4
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

$
1

,1
3

5
.5

8
T

h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r,
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
s
, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

, 
B

o
tt
le

 B
ru

s
h
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

4
4

9
7

5
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

$
1

,5
2

2
.9

6
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
e

4
4

9
7

6
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
$

7
1

.9
3

U
n
it
 #

1
3

4
 -

 S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
4

9
7

7
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

$
1

3
0

.7
6

S
to

c
k
 I
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 U

n
it
 #

1
3

4
 -

 H
u
b
s
, 
B

la
n
k
 c

o
v
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

rs
, 

B
u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
W

a
s
p
 K

ill
e
r

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

 -
 1

1
P

it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s

$
8

0
6

.5
0

P
o
s
ta

g
e

 -
 A

d
d
e
d

 t
o
 M

e
te

r 
7
/1

9
/1

8

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/0

5
/1

8
$

1
1

5
,6

3
2

.1
3

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
- 

P
e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

8
/1

9
/1

8
$

1
1

3
,9

7
5

.9
5

$
1

,3
4

3
,2

4
4

.9
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
$

2
5

.0
0

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

$
2

4
4

,3
2

1
.2

8
M

o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

$
5

5
2

,9
3

0
.4

5
T

o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

$
2

,1
4

0
,5

2
1

.6
6

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
0
3
2

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
3
9
1
,2

7
8
.4

0
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3
 f

o
r 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
/2

1
2
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

1
0
3
3

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

1
6
1
,6

5
2
.0

5
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
4
 f

o
r 

B
a
rr

in
g
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3
 f

o
r

W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 P

ro
je

c
t

5
5
2
,9

3
0
.4

5
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

8



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

8
/1

/2
0
1
8

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ila

ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

8
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
1
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

8
/6

/2
0
1
8

1
1
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 8

/5
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/7
/1

8

8
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

5
3
2
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/6

-8
/1

0

8
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

5

8
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

1
1
3
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 8

/1
9
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/2
1
/1

8

8
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

2
6
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/2

0
-8

/2
4

8
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

1
5
2
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/2

9

8
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ila

ti
o
n

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
1
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 9

/2
/1

8
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 9

/4
/1

8

1
,5

3
9
,9

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2018 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for August 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 

























 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 

FIVE-MILE POND LEVEE REPAIR PROJECT 
 
 

The most recent ADEQ inspection of the Five Mile Treatment plant revealed a need for erosion 

repairs within the two primary lagoons.  Recommended repairs include installing a geotech 

fabric topped with 12” rip rap along the banks.    Two bids were received and are summarized 

below. 

 

Contractor 

 

Total Base Bid 

 

Total Base Bid 

Minus Deductive 

Alternate #1 

 

Total Base Bid 

Minus Deductive 

Alternate #2 

Redstone Construction $169,850 $144,850 $104,850 

Environmental Process 

Systems 

$151,863 $137,505 $110,055 

 

The base bid includes boat ramps for both primary lagoons and a boat ramp for the polishing 

pond.  Deductive alternate #1 deducts the polishing pond boat ramp, and deductive alternate 

#2 is the total project less all boat ramps.   

These ramps are needed to safely access the lagoons for maintenance of the aeration 

equipment and to monitor sludge levels.   

Staff recommends awarding the Base Bid to Environmental Process Systems of Conway, AR 

in the amount of $151,863. 

This project was not budgeted for separately in 2018.   Funding will be from general revenues. 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to enter into a contract with Environmental Process Systems of Conway, AR 

for the Base Bid in the amount of $151,863. 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 

COMPENSATION STUDY 2018 
 
 
 
 

At the August 14, 2018 meeting, the accounting firm of EGP, PLLC, presented the findings of 

the Compensation Study which had been requested by the Committee at the December 12, 

2017 meeting.  A decision on this item was tabled to be further considered until the September 

11, 2018 meeting. 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 




